
 TAXICAB AUTHORITY 
BOARD MEETING 

AND 
PUBLIC HEARING 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2022, 9:00 A.M. 

AT THE NEVADA STATE BUSINESS CENTER 

3300 W. SAHARA AVE. 
SUITE 400, NEVADA ROOM 

LAS VEGAS, NV 89102 

OR 
Join the meeting using Teams: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0 

Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-
4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-

bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d 

  Join on your computer or mobile app 

 Meeting Number or Access Code: 218 344 042 38 

 Meeting Password: aSeh9f 

 Or call in (audio only) 

+1 775-321-6111, 718230814# United States, Reno

 Phone Conference ID: 718 230 814 # 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d
tel:+17753216111,,576576390#%20


NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY 
Depart of Business and Industry  

Steve F. Sisolak, Governor 
Terry Reynolds, Director 
Karl W. Armstrong, Administrator         
_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200      taxi.nv.gov   Telephone (702) 668-4000   
Las Vegas, NV  89119 Fax (702) 668-4008 

Dan R. Reaser, Chairman 
Roger C. Thompson PhD, Vice Chairman 
JD Decker, Member 
Cindy M. Rodriguez, Member 
Don Soderberg, Member 
 

PUBLIC BOARD MEETING NOTICE AND AGENDA 

  Date and Time of Meeting:       Wednesday, October 26, 2022  

  Place of Meeting:  

 9:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m. 

 Nevada State Business Center 
 3300 W. Sahara Avenue, Suite 400 Nevada Room      
 Las Vegas, Nevada 89102 

OR 

  Join the meeting using Teams: 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-
join/19%3ameeting_YWY2ZjdmMzMtOTJjMS00M2ZhLTg1OGMtMDk4MDU0Yzc1ODgy%40thread.v

2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22e4a340e6-b89e-4e68-8eaa-
1544d2703980%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%224dd4766d-d26b-4538-bf8b-1b7c4b925255%22%7d 

 Join on your computer or mobile app 

 Meeting Number or Access Code: 218 344 042 386 

  Meeting Password: aSeh9f 

  Or call in (audio only) 

+1 775-321-6111, 718230814# United States, Reno

  Phone Conference ID: 718 230 814# 

This meeting has been properly noticed and posted at the following locations: 

• State of Nevada Taxicab Authority, 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, NV 89119
• Las Vegas City Hall, 495 S. Main Street, Las Vegas, NV 89101

• Clark County Commissioners, 500 S. Grand Central Parkway, Las Vegas, NV 89101
• Grant Sawyer Building, 555 E. Washington Avenue, Las Vegas, NV 89101

• Nevada Taxicab Authority Website www.taxi.state.nv.us
• State of Nevada Website https://notice.nv.gov



Board Meeting and Public Hearing 
October 26, 2022 

________________________________________________________________________________________ 
2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200          taxi.nv.gov   Telephone (702) 668-4000   
Las Vegas, NV  89119 Fax (702) 668-4008 

2 

The State of Nevada Taxicab Authority is pleased to make reasonable accommodations for members of the public who are disabled 
and wish to attend the meeting. If special arrangements for the meeting are necessary, please notify the State of Nevada Taxicab 
Authority, in writing, at 2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119 or by calling (702) 668-4000 at least 24 hours 
prior to the date of the meeting. 

Members of the public may request the supporting material for this meeting from: Michelle Lewis-Zahir, Nevada Taxicab Authority, 
2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200, Las Vegas, Nevada 89119, (702) 668-4083, email: mlewiszahir@taxi.state.nv.us 

In accordance with Nevada’s Open Meeting Law, the Authority may consider agenda items taken out of order. The Authority may 
combine two or more agenda items for consideration. The Authority may remove an item from the agenda or delay discussion relating 
to an item on the agenda at any time. The Authority may continue the meeting as deemed necessary. The Authority, at its discretion, 
may take public comment during times other than the designated Public Comment agenda items. The Authority reserves the right to 
limit public comment to three minutes. Comment may not be restricted based on viewpoint.  Prior to the commencement and 
conclusion of a contested case or a quasi-judicial proceeding that may affect the due process rights of an individual, the board may 
refuse to consider public comment. See NRS 233B.126.   

Persons wishing to intervene must file the appropriate pleading in accordance with the procedures of N.A.C. 706.894, and serve their 
petitions to intervene on all appropriate persons, pursuant to N.A.C. 706.921, no later than Friday, October 14, 2022, at 3:00 P.M.  
Pursuant to NRS 241.030(1), the State of Nevada Taxicab Authority may conduct a closed meeting to consider the character, 
allegations of misconduct, professional competence, or physical and mental health of a person.  Please be advised that the Authority 
may discuss or reference applicable governing statutes and regulations during deliberation and action of any of the agenda items, 
including but not limited to, NRS Chapter 706 and NAC Chapter 706. 

ALL CELLULAR TELEPHONES AND PAGERS ARE TO BE TURNED OFF OR SET TO SILENT NOTIFICATION MODE DURING 
THE PROCEEDINGS. 

mailto:mlewiszahir@taxi.state.nv.us


Hoard Meetmg and Pubhc Heanng 
October 26, 2022 

AGENDA 

1. Open Meeting

A Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Compliance with Open Meeting Law

2. Public Comment

Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then invited to use three minutes to
comment on items on the meeting agenda or on items not contained therein. Comments shall be directed
to the Board and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening, profane, vulgar, or
abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive comments to balance time constraints.

*NRS 203.090 Disturbing meeting. Every person who, without the authority of law, shall willfully disturb an
assembly or meeting not unlawful in its character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.

3. Industry Discussion (For Discussion Only)
Members of the industry may present comments, questions, or concerns regarding ongoing discussions on
proposed regulation changes and/or industry-related matters.

Discussion on Las Vegas parking enforcement, specifically at Circa Resort and Fremont area

4. Staff Report (For Discussion only)
A Administrator's Report on Number of Trip Rides vs. Revenue
B. Investigation/Compliance Report
C. Stats
D. Legal Counsel
E. Future Agenda Items

5. Public Comment

6. Adjournment (Action)

By the Authority, 

Karl W. Armstrong, Ad istrator 
Nevada Taxicab Autho 

�Dan R. Reaser, Chairman 
Nevada Taxicab Authority oard 

2090 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200 
Las Vegas, NV 89119 

3 

taxi.nv.gov 

Dated: September 30, 2022 
Las Vegas, Nevada 

Dated: September 30, 
2022 Las Vegas, Nevada 

Telephone (702) 668-4000 
Fax (702) 668-4008 



     Open Meeting 

 Public Comment 

Industry Discussion 

      Staff Report 

     Public Comment 

  Adjournment 



AGENDA ITEM 1 

 Open Meeting 

A. Call to Order
B. Pledge of Allegiance
C. Compliance with Open Meeting Law













AGENDA ITEM 2 

Public Comment 
Members of the public must identify themselves for the record and are then 
invited to use three minutes to comment on items on the meeting agenda 
or on items not contained therein.  Comments shall be directed to the 
Board and presented in a professional demeanor and not in a threatening, 
profane, vulgar, or abusive manner. *The Board may limit repetitive 
comments to balance time constraints. 

*NRS 203.090 Disturbing meeting.  Every person who, without the authority
of law, shall willfully disturb an assembly or meeting not unlawful in its
character shall be guilty of a misdemeanor.



AGENDA ITEM 3 

Industry Discussion 
 

(For Discussion Only) 

Discussion on Las Vegas Parking Enforcement, specifically at Circa 
Resort & Casino and Fremont area. 



 

AGENDA ITEM 4 
 

 
 

Staff Report 
 

(For Discussion Only) 
 

 

A. Administrator’s Report 
• Number of Trip Rides vs. Revenue 

 

B. Enforcement/Investigation Report 
C. Stats  
D. Legal Counsel 
E. Future Agenda Items 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 

  
 

 



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY
TAXICAB INDUSTRY STATISTICS

September 2022
The data contained herein has been produced and processed from sources believed to be reliable (Taxicab Certificate Holders).  No warranty expressed or implied is 
made regarding accuracy, adequacy, completeness, legality, reliability or usefulness of any information. This disclaimer applies to both isolated and aggregate uses
of the information. The Taxicab Authority provides this information on an "as is" basis. All warranties of any kind express or implied, including but not limited to the
implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, freedom from contamination by computer viruses and non-infringement of proprietary rights
ARE DISCLAIMED. Changes could be periodically added to the information herein; these changes could or could not be incorporated in any new version of the
publication.  

September '22



% Increase/  
Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB 65,079 58,929 10.44%

DELUXE 42,812 36,741 16.52%

DESERT 189,243 161,338 17.30%

HENDERSON 68,012 56,322 20.76%

LUCKY 78,362 72,333 8.34%

NELLIS 91,927 85,979 6.92%

VIRGIN VALLEY   (Blue Desert, LLC) 70,429 38,949 80.82%

WESTERN 56,473 51,547 9.56%

WHITTLESEA 113,518 92,732 22.42%

YCS - CHECKER 112,609 105,515 6.72%

YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) 35,408 30,960 14.37%

YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) 38,348 37,344 2.69%

YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) 43,947 39,285 11.87%

YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) 36,578 36,830 -0.68%

YCS - STAR 90,172 83,883 7.50%

YCS - YELLOW 106,663 106,529 0.13%

INDUSTRY TOTAL 1,239,580 1,095,216 13.18%

Nevada Taxicab Authority

SEPTEMBER '22 v. SEPTEMBER '21
TOTAL MONTHLY TRIPS

Page 2 of 8 September  2022



% Increase/  
Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB $18.46 $17.97 2.73%

DELUXE $19.33 $18.67 3.54%

DESERT $19.56 $18.88 3.59%

HENDERSON $18.98 $17.74 6.99%

LUCKY $19.08 $18.99 0.47%

NELLIS $19.15 $18.30 4.64%

VIRGIN VALLEY   (Blue Desert, LLC) $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

WESTERN $18.15 $16.93 7.21%

WHITTLESEA $19.38 $18.53 4.59%

YCS - CHECKER $19.33 $18.50 4.49%

YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $18.92 $18.20 3.98%

YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $19.42 $18.26 6.38%

YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $19.08 $18.22 4.70%

YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $19.34 $18.39 5.14%

YCS - STAR $19.19 $18.25 5.18%

YCS - YELLOW $19.36 $18.43 5.03%

INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/Trips) $19.26 $18.40 4.67%

Nevada Taxicab Authority
REVENUE PER TRIP

SEPTEMBER '22 v. SEPTEMBER '21

Page 3 of 8
 

  September  2022



% Increase/  
Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB $19.56 $18.87 3.66%

DELUXE $0.00 $0.00 N/A

DESERT $19.88 $19.02 4.52%

HENDERSON $20.05 $18.86 6.31%

LUCKY $19.12 $26.35 -27.44%

NELLIS $0.00 $0.00 N/A

VIRGIN VALLEY   (Blue Desert, LLC) $20.35 $19.20 5.99%

WESTERN $19.70 $18.30 7.64%

WHITTLESEA $19.93 $19.16 4.01%

YCS - CHECKER $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - STAR $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - YELLOW $0.00 $0.00 N/A

INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/ Trips) $19.83 $20.05 -1.10%

Nevada Taxicab Authority
LEASE REVENUE PER TRIP                                               

SEPTEMBER 2022

Page 4 of 8 September  2022



MONTH YEAR TRIPS YEAR TRIPS % Increase/  # TRIPS +/-
(Decrease)

JANUARY 2022 831,329 2021 293,274 183.46% 538,055

FEBRUARY 2022 941,829 2021 389,708 141.68% 552,121

MARCH 2022 1,251,434 2021 699,536 78.89% 551,898

APRIL 2022 1,198,353 2021 896,711 33.64% 301,642

MAY 2022 1,247,518 2021 1,091,830 14.26% 155,688

JUNE 2022 1,132,300 2021 1,170,664 -3.28% (38,364)

JULY 2022 1,121,162 2021 1,287,186 -12.90% (166,024)

AUGUST 2022 1,091,980 2021 1,169,109 -6.60% (77,129)

SEPTEMBER 2022 1,239,580 2021 1,095,216 13.18% 144,364

OCTOBER 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0

NOVEMBER 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0

DECEMBER 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0

YTD TOTAL 2022 10,055,485 2021 8,093,234 24.25% 1,962,251

Corrected from published March 2021 data

MONTHLY COMBINED TRIP COMPARISON
2022 v. 2021

Nevada Taxicab Authority

Page 5 of 8 September  2022



2022 2021 % Δ 2022 2021 % Δ

TRIPS *** 866,092 822,374 5.32% 7,208,538 6,304,722 14.34%

REVENUE $16,679,281 $15,131,590 10.23% $135,799,986 $112,477,099 20.74%

AVG REV/PER TRIP $19.26 $18.40 4.67% $18.84 $17.84 5.60%

MEDALLIONS 3,530 3,530 0.00% 3,530 3,530 0.00%

LEASE TRIPS *** 373,488 272,842 36.89% 2,846,947 1,788,482 59.18%

LEASE REVENUE $7,406,738 $5,470,574 35.39% $54,993,348 $33,058,657 66.35%

AVG REV/PER TRIP $19.83 $20.05 -1.10% $19.32 $18.48 4.53%

DECALS 1,051 867 21.22% 1,051 867 21.22%

Nevada Taxicab Authority
YEAR TO DATE COMPARISON

SEPTEMBER '22 v. SEPTEMBER '21
Month Year to Date

Page 6 of 8 September 2022



Company ∑ Medallions
A-CAB 145
DELUXE 136
DESERT 229
FRIAS 12
HENDERSON 225
LUCKY 184
NELLIS 224
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 228
WHITTLESEA 286
YCS CHECKER 295
YCS NEW CAB 1 221
YCS NEW CAB 2 236
YCS NEW CAB 3 238
YCS NEW CAB 4 221
YCS STAR 223
YCS YELLOW 295
TOTAL 3,530

NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY             
MEDALLIONS BY COMPANY                       

SEPTEMBER 2022

Previous medallion counts presented in the Nevada Taxicab Authority monthly statistics were based on an equivalency
algorithm, which converted time restricted medallion totals into a quotient that was proportionally (i.e. mathematically)
equivalent to that of medallions that could operate in Clark County 24 hours per day. The algorithm provided an easily
understandable statistical mechanism which facilitated the comparison of seemingly disparate, incongruent, and/or
dissimilar data points. The current medallion counts are based solely on the number of physical medallion plates issued
to each Clark County certificated taxicab company.

Page 7 of 8 September  2022



Company ∑ Decals
A-CAB 127
DELUXE 0
DESERT 229
HENDERSON 176
LUCKY 99
NELLIS 0
VIRGIN VALLEY 132
WESTERN 112
WHITTLESEA 176
YCS CHECKER 0
YCS NEW CAB 1 0
YCS NEW CAB 2 0
YCS NEW CAB 3 0
YCS NEW CAB 4 0
YCS STAR 0
YCS YELLOW 0
TOTAL 1,051

NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY                           
LEASE DECALS BY COMPANY                    

SEPTEMBER 2022

Lease decal numbers reflect how many decals a company has had issued to a medallion;  not 
how many leases the company has issued.

Page 8 of  8    September 2022



NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY

TAXICAB INDUSTRY STATISTICS

August 2022

The data contained herein has been produced and processed from sources believed to be reliable (Taxicab Certificate Holders).  No warranty expressed or implied is 

made regarding accuracy, adequacy, completeness, legality, reliability or usefulness of any information. This disclaimer applies to both isolated and aggregate uses

of the information. The Taxicab Authority provides this information on an "as is" basis. All warranties of any kind express or implied, including but not limited to the

implied warranties of merchantability, fitness for a particular purpose, freedom from contamination by computer viruses and non-infringement of proprietary rights

ARE DISCLAIMED. Changes could be periodically added to the information herein; these changes could or could not be incorporated in any new version of the

publication.  

August '22



% Increase/  

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB 57,699 65,238 -11.56%

DELUXE 34,463 37,502 -8.10%

DESERT 161,220 186,234 -13.43%

HENDERSON 61,726 58,300 5.88%

LUCKY 73,170 78,194 -6.43%

NELLIS 78,757 91,929 -14.33%

VIRGIN VALLEY   (Blue Desert, LLC) 59,955 39,914 50.21%

WESTERN 54,810 56,508 -3.00%

WHITTLESEA 98,781 89,399 10.49%

YCS - CHECKER 97,742 115,582 -15.43%

YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) 33,402 31,843 4.90%

YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) 33,593 36,488 -7.93%

YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) 39,284 42,404 -7.36%

YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) 32,056 35,958 -10.85%

YCS - STAR 79,975 89,937 -11.08%

YCS - YELLOW 95,347 113,679 -16.13%

INDUSTRY TOTAL 1,091,980 1,169,109 -6.60%

Nevada Taxicab Authority

AUGUST '22 v. AUGUST '21

TOTAL MONTHLY TRIPS

Page 2 of 8 August  2022



% Increase/  

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB $17.89 $17.18 4.13%

DELUXE $19.11 $17.71 7.90%

DESERT $18.85 $17.81 5.84%

HENDERSON $18.66 $16.72 11.58%

LUCKY $18.64 $17.90 4.11%

NELLIS $18.58 $17.29 7.43%

VIRGIN VALLEY   (Blue Desert, LLC) $0.00 $0.00 #DIV/0!

WESTERN $16.89 $16.08 5.01%

WHITTLESEA $18.73 $17.60 6.41%

YCS - CHECKER $18.57 $17.41 6.69%

YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $18.44 $17.59 4.83%

YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $18.77 $17.35 8.17%

YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $18.56 $17.29 7.32%

YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $18.66 $17.65 5.70%

YCS - STAR $18.47 $17.36 6.39%

YCS - YELLOW $18.61 $17.32 7.47%

INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/Trips) $18.61 $17.42 6.83%

Nevada Taxicab Authority
REVENUE PER TRIP

AUGUST '22 v. AUGUST '21

Page 3 of 8
 

  August  2022



% Increase/  

Taxicab Company 2022 2021 (Decrease)

A-CAB $18.88 $17.60 7.29%

DELUXE $0.00 $0.00 N/A

DESERT $19.27 $17.93 7.46%

HENDERSON $19.31 $17.60 9.71%

LUCKY $18.75 $17.80 5.33%

NELLIS $0.00 $0.00 N/A

VIRGIN VALLEY   (Blue Desert, LLC) $19.51 $18.27 6.80%

WESTERN $19.43 $17.31 12.25%

WHITTLESEA $19.00 $18.19 4.47%

YCS - CHECKER $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 1 TT TAXI TRANSPORT (ANLV) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 2 CT CAB TRANSPORT (Ace) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 3 ACQ YCS ACQUISITION LLC (Union) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - NEW CAB 4 21 21st CENTURY TAXI (Vegas Western) $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - STAR $0.00 $0.00 N/A

YCS - YELLOW $0.00 $0.00 N/A

INDUSTRY AVERAGE (Revenue/ Trips) $19.17 $17.83 7.52%

Nevada Taxicab Authority

LEASE REVENUE PER TRIP                                               

AUGUST 2022

Page 4 of 8 August  2022



MONTH YEAR TRIPS YEAR TRIPS % Increase/  # TRIPS +/-

(Decrease)

JANUARY 2022 831,329 2021 293,274 183.46% 538,055

FEBRUARY 2022 941,829 2021 389,708 141.68% 552,121

MARCH 2022 1,251,434 2021 699,536 78.89% 551,898

APRIL 2022 1,198,353 2021 896,711 33.64% 301,642

MAY 2022 1,247,518 2021 1,091,830 14.26% 155,688

JUNE 2022 1,132,300 2021 1,170,664 -3.28% (38,364)

JULY 2022 1,121,162 2021 1,287,186 -12.90% (166,024)

AUGUST 2022 1,091,980 2021 1,169,109 -6.60% (77,129)

SEPTEMBER 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0

OCTOBER 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0

NOVEMBER 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0

DECEMBER 2022 2021 #DIV/0! 0

YTD TOTAL 2022 8,815,905 2021 6,998,018 25.98% 1,817,887

Corrected from published March 2021 data

MONTHLY COMBINED TRIP COMPARISON

2022 v. 2021

Nevada Taxicab Authority

Page 5 of 8 August  2022



2022 2021 % Δ 2022 2021 % Δ

TRIPS *** 763,101 873,352 -12.62% 6,342,446 5,482,348 15.69%

REVENUE $14,198,488 $15,216,398 -6.69% $119,120,705 $97,345,509 22.37%

AVG REV/PER TRIP $18.61 $17.42 6.81% $18.78 $17.76 5.75%

MEDALLIONS 3,530 3,530 0.00% 3,530 3,530 0.00%

LEASE TRIPS *** 328,879 295,757 11.20% 2,473,459 1,515,640 63.20%

LEASE REVENUE $6,304,679 $5,272,888 19.57% $47,586,610 $27,588,083 72.49%

AVG REV/PER TRIP $19.17 $17.83 7.52% $19.24 $18.20 5.71%

DECALS 1,051 867 21.22% 1,051 867 21.22%

Nevada Taxicab Authority
YEAR TO DATE COMPARISON

AUGUST '22 v. AUGUST '21
Month Year to Date

Page 6 of 8 August 2022



Company ∑ Medallions
A-CAB 145

DELUXE 136

DESERT 229

FRIAS 12

HENDERSON 225

LUCKY 184

NELLIS 224

VIRGIN VALLEY 132

WESTERN 228

WHITTLESEA 286

YCS CHECKER 295

YCS NEW CAB 1 221

YCS NEW CAB 2 236

YCS NEW CAB 3 238

YCS NEW CAB 4 221

YCS STAR 223

YCS YELLOW 295

TOTAL 3,530

NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY             

MEDALLIONS BY COMPANY                       

AUGUST 2022

Previous medallion counts presented in the Nevada Taxicab Authority monthly statistics were based on an equivalency

algorithm, which converted time restricted medallion totals into a quotient that was proportionally (i.e. mathematically)

equivalent to that of medallions that could operate in Clark County 24 hours per day. The algorithm provided an easily

understandable statistical mechanism which facilitated the comparison of seemingly disparate, incongruent, and/or

dissimilar data points. The current medallion counts are based solely on the number of physical medallion plates issued

to each Clark County certificated taxicab company.

Page 7 of 8 August  2022



Company ∑ Decals
A-CAB 127

DELUXE 0

DESERT 229

HENDERSON 176

LUCKY 99

NELLIS 0

VIRGIN VALLEY 132

WESTERN 112

WHITTLESEA 176

YCS CHECKER 0

YCS NEW CAB 1 0

YCS NEW CAB 2 0

YCS NEW CAB 3 0

YCS NEW CAB 4 0

YCS STAR 0

YCS YELLOW 0

TOTAL 1,051

NEVADA TAXICAB AUTHORITY                           

LEASE DECALS BY COMPANY                    

JULY 2022

Lease decal numbers reflect how many decals a company has had issued to a medallion;  not 

how many leases the company has issued.

Page 8 of  8    August 2022



 

 September  2022 
 

 

 
Investigations 

 Total number of citations written                                                                   95 
 Total number of violations written (including impounds)                          99 

 
 Total number of long hauling citations                                                       00 
 Total number Impound/Special                                                                   00 
 Total number of No CPCNs                                                                             00 
 Total number of warrant arrests                                                                 00 

 
Court 

 Total number of violations cited & resolved w/in the month 70 
 Total number of failed to appear in Court 12 
 Total number of waived before Hearing (walk-ins)                                  47 
 Total number of Hearings held                                                                    00 

o Guilty   00 
o Not Guilty       00 
o Denial         00 
o Revocation        00 
o Dismissed   00 
o Vehicle Release      00 

 Total number of violations Waived at Hearing (on court day)               10  
 Total number dismissed by Hearing Officer                                              00 
 Total number dismissed by DAG                                                                  00 
 Total number dismissed by Administration                                             00 
 Total number dismissed by Investigations                                                  00 
 Total number of denied-Overturned                                                          00  
 Total number citations not turned in 00   
 Total number citations voided                                                                       01     

 
 

    

 



    
 

     Citation/Violation Dispositions Summary 
 

                                                                            From Sep 1 ‘22 through Sep 30 ‘22 
 

 

Fail To Appear in Court 12 
Waived Before Hearing 47 
Trial Held-Revocation 0 

 Denials Overturned 0 
Trial Held-Denial 0 
Issued into Other Court 0 
Waived at Hearing 10 
Dismissed by Hearing Officer 0 
Dismissed by Investigations                                                                  0                           

                            Dismissed by State 0 
Dismissed by Administration 
 
 

0 

Dismissed by DAG 0 

Trial Held - Guilty                                                   0 
 
 

Trial Held - Not Guilty 0 
Default on Citation 0 
Citation not turned in 0 
Citation Voided 1 

 Denied No Appeal 0 
 Not Resolved                                                       29 

 
 
 

                      Total August 2022 Violations Cited and Resolved:     70 
 

                 Previous Months’ Violations Resolved in September 2022:       00 
 



 

 
Citation Violation Report            

                                                                                                         From Sep 1 ‘22 through Sep 30 ‘22 
 

 

CCO 20.08.020 \ LOAD IN UNAUTHORIZED AREA              0 

NAC 706.376(1) \ NOT ENGAGE IN VERBAL ARGUMENTS OR ACTS OF PHYSICAL VIOLENCE              1 

NAC 706.483 \ ACCIDENT; MUST NOTIFY T.A.              0 

NAC 706.513(1) \ NO PERSON MAY OPERATE A TAXICAB WITHOUT HAVING A PERMIT              0  

NAC 706.531(1) \ DISPLAY T.A. PERMIT              2 

NAC 706.531(2) \ PERMIT; UPRIGHT AND UNOBSTRUCTED              4 

NAC 706.543(1) \ VERBAL ARGUMENTS/PHYSICAL VIOLENCE              1 

NAC 706.543(3) \ ROTATION OF TAXI STAND               10 

NAC 706.552(1B) \ SOLICIT PASSENGER BY VOICE OR ACTION                2 

NAC 706.556(2) \ AN INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR WILL KEEP A COPY OF LEASE IN TAXICAB                2 

NRS 706.88395 \ IMPOUND OF TAXI                0 

NRS 706.8843(1)B \ HEALTH CARD IN POSSESSION AS CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT BY  
                                     CERTIFICATE HOLDER 
 

                5 

NRS 706.8845(3) \ NOT USE PROFANITY/SHOUT TO DRIVERS 
 

              1 

NRS 706.8845(11) \ UNATTENDED W/ KEY IN IGNITION 
 

              0 

NRS 706.8845(12) \ OBEY LAWS - SAFETY COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE               61 

NRS 706.8845(9) \ INTERFERE W/ TRAFFIC WHEN LOADING              9 

NRS 706.8846(1) \ DECEIVE/ATTEMPT TO DECEIVE              0 

NRS706.8846(3) \ LONGER ROUTE THAN IS NECESSARY              0 

NRS706.8847(1) \ REFUSE TO TRANSPORT AN ORDERLY PERSON              0 

NRS706.8849(1)C \ CHARGE OTHER THAN METER READING               1 

Total           99 



 

    
   Monthly Vehicle Report      September  2022 

      
       Cab company                         OSN Issued    24HR Issued       Accident       Annual        Meter seal 
                                                                                                                                       Inspection 

 
 

 

A-CAB     4       9     4   13       0 

BD VIRGIN VALLEY     7       7     5   11       1 

DELUXE     2       6     3     2       0 

DESERT   15     13   12   21     11 

HENDERSON     6       5     7     7       3 

LUCKY LAS VEGAS   11       5     9   12       1 
 NELLIS   11         2   15   16       3 

NEWCAB 21 LLC     6         5     5     3       2 

 NEWCAB ACQ LLC   10                   5   13     1       1 

NEWCAB CT LLC     8     12     9   11       0 

NEWCAB TT LLC          5       2     3     4       0 

WESTERN 
 

  14        7     8   12       2 

WHITTLESEA 
 
 

        6     11     7   19       2 

YCS CHECKER LLC 
 

  14     17   13   20       3 

YCS STAR LLC 
 

  11       7   12   15       1 

YCS YELLOW LLC   21     20   17   25       1 
 Total:     151 133     142     192   31 

      

      

      



 

 August  2022 
 

 

 

Investigations 
➢ Total number of citations written                                                                   31 

➢ Total number of violations written (including impounds)                         33 

 

➢ Total number of long hauling citations                                                      00 

➢ Total number Impound/Special                                                                   01 

➢ Total number of No CPCNs                                                                             01 

➢ Total number of warrant arrests                                                                 00 

 

Court 
➢ Total number of violations cited & resolved w/in the month 31 

➢ Total number of failed to appear in Court 05 

➢ Total number of waived before Hearing (walk-ins)                                 14 

➢ Total number of Hearings held                                                                    11 

o Guilty   08 

o Not Guilty       00 

o Denial         03 

o Revocation        00 

o Dismissed   00 

o Vehicle Release      00 

➢ Total number of violations Waived at Hearing (on court day)               09  

➢ Total number dismissed by Hearing Officer                                              00 

➢ Total number dismissed by DAG                                                                  00 

➢ Total number dismissed by Administration                                             00 

➢ Total number dismissed by Investigations                                                  01 

➢ Total number of denied-Overturned                                                          00  

➢ Total number citations not turned in 00   

➢ Total number citations voided                                                                       00     

 

 

    

 



    

 

     Citation/Violation Dispositions Summary 
 

                                                                            From Aug 1 ‘22 through Aug 31 ‘22 
 

 

Fail To Appear in Court 05 

Waived Before Hearing 14 

Trial Held-Revocation 0 
 Denials Overturned 0 

Trial Held-Denial 03 

Issued into Other Court 0 

Waived at Hearing 09 

Dismissed by Hearing Officer 0 

Dismissed by Investigations                                                      01                           
         01                  0 Dismissed by State 0 

Dismissed by Administration 
 
 

0 

Dismissed by DAG 0 

Trial Held - Guilty                                                   08 
 
 

Trial Held - Not Guilty 0 

Default on Citation 0 

Citation not turned in 0 

Citation Voided 0 
 Denied No Appeal 0 

 Not Resolved                                                       02 
 
 
 

                        Total August 2022 Violations Cited and Resolved:     31 

                    Previous Months’ Violations Resolved in August 2022:      09 

 



 

 
Citation Violation Report            

                                                                                                         From Aug 1 ‘22 through Aug 31 ‘22 

 

 

 

 

    

 

CCO 20.08.020 \ LOAD IN UNAUTHORIZED AREA              0 

NAC 706.483 \ ACCIDENT; MUST NOTIFY T.A.              1 

NAC 706.513(1) \ NO PERSON MAY OPERATE A TAXICAB WITHOUT HAVING A PERMIT              0  

NAC 706.513(2) \ PERMIT, UPRIGHT AND UNOBSTRUCTED              1 

NAC 706.543(1) \ VERBAL ARGUMENTS/PHYSICAL VIOLENCE              0 

NAC 706.543(3) \ ROTATION OF TAXI STAND                5 

NAC 706.552(1B) \ SOLICIT PASSENGER BY VOICE OR ACTION              1 

NRS 706.88395 \ IMPOUND OF TAXI              1 

NRS 706.8843(1)B \ HEALTH CARD IN POSSESSION AS CONDITION OF EMPLOYMENT BY  
                                     CERTIFICATE HOLDER 
 

              5 

NRS 706.8845(3) \ NOT USE PROFANITY/SHOUT TO DRIVERS 
 

              0 

NRS 706.8845(11) \ UNATTENDED W/ KEY IN IGNITION 
 

              0 

NRS 706.8845(12) \ OBEY LAWS - SAFETY COMFORT AND CONVENIENCE               17 

NRS 706.8845(9) \ INTERFERE W/ TRAFFIC WHEN LOADING              1 

NRS 706.8846(1) \ DECEIVE/ATTEMPT TO DECEIVE              0 

NRS706.8846(3) \ LONGER ROUTE THAN IS NECESSARY              0 

NRS706.8847(1) \ REFUSE TO TRANSPORT AN ORDERLY PERSON              1 

Total         33 



 

 

 

    Monthly Vehicle Report     August  2022 

      
       Cab company                         OSN Issued    24HR Issued       Accident       Annual        Meter seal 
                                                                                                                                       Inspection 

 
 

 

A-CAB     6     13     7   16       0 

BD VIRGIN VALLEY     9       6     3   12       3 

DELUXE     6       7     5     9       0 

DESERT     9       6     8   28     18 

HENDERSON     4       7     4   19       2 

LUCKY LAS VEGAS     5     13   11   17       6 

 NELLIS     6         1     7   16       3 

NEWCAB 21 LLC   10         6     4     5       4 

 NEWCAB ACQ LLC   10                   9     7     7       4 

NEWCAB CT LLC   10       6     6     8       0 

NEWCAB TT LLC          7       2     4     6       1 

WESTERN 

WHIT 

    3      11     4   24       1 

WHITTLESEA 

 

 

        9       9     8   23       4 

YCS CHECKER LLC 

 

 15     17   13   23       3 

YCS STAR LLC 

 

 17     12   12   24       4 

YCS YELLOW LLC  11     11     9   17       5 

 
Total:    137 136     112     254   58 

      

      

      



 

AGENDA ITEM 5 
 
 
 

Public Comment 
 

 



AGENDA ITEM 6 
 
 
 

Adjournment 
 

 


	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	1 - TOP SHEET FOR PACKETS - template - blue
	TAXICAB AUTHORITY




	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda signed
	October 26, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda  TEAMS  draft
	Wednesday October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda signed

	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	Table of Contents
	a.item 1



	Posting Confirmations
	Posting Compliance 10-26-22
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	a.item 2
	a.item 3
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats.pdf
	a.item 4





	September 2022 Monthly Industry Statistics
	September '22
	September '22 Trips
	September '22 Trip
	September '22 LeaseRevenue-Trip
	September Trip Comparo
	September '22 YTD Comparo
	September '22 Medallions
	September '22 Lease Decals

	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats.pdf
	August 2022 Monthly Industry Statistics





	September 2022 Agency Statistics
	September  2022

	Wednesday, October 26, 2022 Public Hearing Agenda Packet
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda Packet-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats
	October 5, 2022 Board Meeting Agenda-Pending September Stats.pdf
	August 2022 Agency Statistics
	a.item 5
	a.item 6








